Questions From the

Pre-Proposal Conference

On May 31, 2002

Questions and Answers for Clarification


Questions:  

1. The addendum for continuation of Block 18b.... indicated that the invoice should be sent to the COTR at the address set forth below, but there is no address given.  

The COTR has not been designated at this time.  

2. The requirement for a monthly report called for on page 6 states that the Bit Error Rate (BER) and circuit delay be included in the report. These performance parameters are not currently tracked on a continuous basis.  

The BER should be reported when it is linked to an outage.  If there is a change to the circuit delay this also needs to be reported.  Continuous tracking of the BER is not mandated, but is desirable.    

3. The Quality of Service requirements on page 15 call for specific values for the list of elements.  Please clarify whether bit transition delay is meant to be bit transition density.  

Bit transition density is intended.  See the attached Amendment 1, which will correct this in the solicitation.  

4. A Word version of the subcontracting plan is requested to make it easier to complete.  

We are working on obtaining one, but it will not be ready in time for your proposal due date.  

5. Is "AFW Offut AFB" and "OFFUT" a single site (one terminal)?  

These are the same site.  

6. Evaluation factors include the addition of the Svalbard circuit option on page 19.  On what basis should this circuit be priced?  Is the request just for an Uplink or Downlink at the site without space segment?  Is there an existing antenna at the site?  We need to know where the downlink sites are located.  Where does the traffic to/from Svalbard, Norway connect to and at what origin and destination rates?  

Traffic to Svalbard originates from Suitland SOCC, involving spacecraft commanding.  The traffic from Svalbard includes satellite data recovery that goes to NESDIS and AFWA for product generation.  See below.  

7. May an Alternative Contract Duration Period be proposed, other than the 3 Year Base Period and out-year Option Periods?  If so, does a compliant 3 Year Proposal also have to be submitted?  

A compliant proposal addressing the 3-year Base, 3-year Option1, and two 2-year options 2 and 3 must be submitted.  An alternate duration may also be proposed, as permitted by FAR 52.212-1(e), and shall be considered.  

8. Regarding non-Incumbent Start of Service schedule constraints, please confirm the Offeror has either to negotiate service extension / equipment transfer arrangements directly with the Incumbent or that the Government will add any service extension costs that may be incurred by the Government to the total proposed baseline value of the Offeror's Price Proposal, for evaluation purposes.  

Any agreement that is required to lease or purchase existing ground system antennas and associated equipment must be negotiated between the incumbent/owner of the ground systems and the third party.  The Government’s only role will be to ensure that it maintains continuity of services with the Contracting party(ies), and to provide reasonable access to the sites and the utility runs.    

9. Given the broadcast nature of the overall network, please clarify why the Pricing Matrix is set up on a link-by-link basis.  Given the IDIQ structure of the contract, does the Government expect to issue multiple awards for the identified links?  

The Government listed all of the current point-to-point data routing interfaces, without making any assumptions about the Offerors’ architecture.  Prices for all of the links are required, because costs must be allocated to the DoD and other NOAA offices for these services.  

10. Please specify the "origin" bandwidth for the various downlinks and the "destination" bandwidth for the various uplinks provided in Attachment B.  

The link bandwidths are specified in the Attachment B Price Charts.  

11. Please clarify the purpose of identifying the NRE in the Attachment B matrix, given the understanding the Government is procuring end-to-end services on a monthly fee basis.  Also, clarify the header of the last column in each of the Attachment B spreadsheets.  

Offerors are required to price services as a fixed monthly/annual rate.  The NRE column was placed in the price charts as a consideration for any non-incumbent, whose strategy might include direct charging NRE during a phase-over, transition period.  The header for the final column on each price sheet was established for explanatory notes about the pricing methodology.   Offerors may need to provide additional narrative explanations about their pricing methodology, as instructed in the RFP.  

12. Evaluation factors include the addition of the Svalbard circuit option on page 19.  On what basis should this circuit be priced?  Is the request just for an Uplink or Downlink at the site without space segment?  Do we assume that an earth station exists, do we build one from scratch, or do we lease one from Telenor, Norway?  Should we assume an antenna exists and that we should add some of the equipment?  Equipping such an earth station would also depend on where the downlink sites are located.  

The Offerors are required to supply the transmitter and earth terminal, and all interfaces to the Government control room at Svalsat, which is the demarcation point.  The space segment channel capacity is required for every priced unit, which is consistent with our “turn-key” philosophy.  The Svalbard transmission would currently require a “double-hop”, with the second transmission a multi-cast link to users in the continental United States.  In the past Telenor has used teleport facilities on the eastern coast of the U. S. to downlink and re-transmit signals originating from Svalbard.  Users include Offutt AFB in Omaha, and potentially FNMOC in Monterrey, CA and NAVOCEANO in Bay St. Louis, MS, although the latter two are not required at this time.  

13. In the CLIN item listings, the optional circuit OP-*027 calls for a 3.2256Mb service.  Is this part of the 2.11Mb service or should it be omitted?  Earlier information indicated that the 2.11Mb service was uplinked from Fairbanks (CLIN OP-1025) and downlinked to Suitland (CLIN OP-1026).  

This optional circuit is a second 3.2256 Mbps link at Fairbanks, available for DMSP or POES transmission capacity.  

14. Questions were asked about the multiple links on the Attachment B price chart…how they can be distinguished.  

A chart has been prepared to help clarify these links.  

15. Stratum 1 timing, in Section (m)(1)(a), item (vii), page 15 of the solicitation was questioned.  Since the government currently supplies stratum timing at all transmit sites, what should the Offer specify for the item Stratum 1 timing?  

The Stratum-1 timing is the best clock available at this time, and is provided by the Government as the timing source.  The Contractor’s standard timing must be compatible with Stratum-1.  

16. The Options A and B have inconsistent dates in regard to circuit testing.  One of the optional circuits, for GOES-9 support, has the requirement to complete circuit testing prior to January 1, 2003.  The base contract CLINs for DMSP and POES are required to have their circuit testing completed by August 29, 2002

The “effective date of operations” is what guides the date for completing circuit testing, whether it applies to the base contract requirements for DMSP and POES support, or any subsequent orders for optional circuits.  Circuit testing for new equipment or services, if required, must be completed prior to the effective date.  The GOES-9 circuit remains as an option.  Although a date has been forecast for its possible effective date, this option is not funded at this time.  

17. Since the incumbent contractor has an advantage owning the satellites and terminals, in order to obtain adequate competition would the Government consider separating the RFP into space segment, and ground segment?  The ground segment could be specified such that it would be required to interface with the space segment.  

The Government’s acquisition philosophy has been consistently communicated to industry as a turnkey operation.  We intend to acquire the end-to-end service to the Government demarcation point from a single vendor, and any subcontractors that it may decide to team with.  The reliability and timeliness of the data is a firm requirement, evident in the solicitation.  If we were to split the requirement into distinct ground and space segment components it would elevate the risk to an unacceptable level of not being able to resolve data losses in a timely manner.  Splitting the requirement would also increase the overall cost of the acquisition and the Government’s program management and oversight.  It is further noted that the Government has the latitude to award more than one contract at the outset to facilitate a smooth transition from the incumbent, if required.  

18. What is the percentage of total dollars NOAA expects should be subcontracted?  

There is not a percentage of total work mandated for subcontracting.  The percentage goals in the solicitation apply to the total dollars subcontracted.  
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